Patricia Williams
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From: Lisa Fernandez <Lisa.Fernandez@foxtv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 11:31 AM
To: May Cooper; Mag Tatum; Patricia Williams RsC$
Subject: New CPRA request re: SB 1421 : / VED
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0
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Please accept my new and more specific CPRA request. "?/07.8

C
I am seeking any document, video and/or recording that is to be made public under SB 1421: OFF/CE 57:4/?),,8

Any sustained findings on

Officer Nilan Pianta

Officer Joseph Mateu

Officer Johannes Mehserle

Every sustained finding by the IPA in 2017 and 2018

L e o

FHRAE** | have also requested video that is mentioned on page 89 of the June 27, 2016 Internal Affairs report CA I1A2014-

036.
There is reference to a CD taken at the Santa Rita Jail and “video footage of the event that took place.”

I ask for a determination to respond to this request in 10 days. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lisa Fernandez
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